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Department of Environmental Health

s (’“ COUNTY
: NORTH CAROLINA

August 12, 2008

Paul & Jennifer Durst
60 Sweet Bayberry Court
Sanford, NC 27332

RE: Repair Application — Lot 232 Crestview

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Durst,

www.harnett.org

Harnett County Government Complex
307 Cornelius Harnett Boulevard
Lillington, NC 27546

ph: 910-893-7547
fax: 910-893-9371

On August 11, 2008 I visited your site and found what appears to be a crushed section of
chamber panels within your drain field. You will need to have a septic tank contractor meet me

on site to dig up and replace damaged chamber panels.

If you have any questions I can be contacted between 8-9am at 910-893-7547.

Sincerely,

< \
Joe West, R.S.
Environmental Health Specialist
Harnett County Department of Public Health
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